
Minutes 

 

The regular meeting of the Warren County Planning Board was held on March 24, 2025 in person and 

using Vimeo and conducted through electronic communications equipment to preserve the health, safety 

and welfare of the public conformance with N.J.S.A. 10:4-6, et seq. [the Open Public Meetings Acts]. Ms. 

Napolitani called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 

Warren County Planning Board 

 

An announcement was read as required by the Open Public Meetings Act, N.J.S.A. 10:4-6 to 10:4-21. 

 

Roll Call 

 

Present:    Adam Baker 

    William Gleba, County Engineer 

    Nichole Meuse 

    Laurel Napolitani 

    Gerald Norton 

    David A. Smith 

     

Alternate Present:  Terry Urfer, Alt. 1 

Also Present:   David K. Dech, Planning Director 

    Ryan P. Conklin, Assistant Planning Director 

    Matthew C. Moench, Attorney 

     

SALUTE TO THE FLAG 

 

MINUTES 

The minutes of February 24, 2025 were approved on a motion by Mr. Baker, seconded by Mr. Urfer. 

Motion carried with none abstaining.  

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

Noted for the record. There were no members of the public in attendance. 

 

DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

10. I-80 Columbia Interchange 

 

Mr. Dech stated that an engineering report was done by NV5 regarding suggested improvements that can 



be made to access the I-80 Interchange in Columbia, especially with the intent of trying to curtail truck 

traffic through the Village of Columbia. The report was submitted to the NJDOT and Knowlton 

Township for their consideration. He stated that most of the improvements are to involve NJDOT’s 

implementation, and he hopes that some short-term recommendations will come as a result of their review 

of the report by NV5. 

 

Mr. Baker asked if the Planning Department had heard about anything involving the sinkhole on I-80. 

 

Mr. Conklin stated that the Governor had toured the sinkhole. Mr. Dech stated that NJ Transit will be 

offering free ride service. 

 

8. Rt. 57/CR 519 

 

Mr. Urfer stated that this bridge was in bad shape. Mr. Conklin agreed with his statement. Mr. Urfer 

asked about the project’s delayed starting year of 2029. 

 

Mr. Conklin stated that the County has been advocating this project as a priority for years, but that it just 

keeps getting delayed. Mr. Dech stated that this is because environmental regulations change, which 

means you have to go back and redesign it.  

 

Mr. Urfer suggested removing bridge/tunnel, allowing trucks to go straight. 

 

Several board members noted that the train still uses the bridge. 

 

13. County Complete Streets Policy and Plan (NJTPA Subregional Study Program) 

 

Mr. Dech stated that there was a joint meeting held on March 13th which yielded a good turn-out, 

including WFMZ News. 

33. Greenhouse Gas Inventory 

 

Mr. Dech stated that on March 19th, the Lehigh Valley Planning Commission came to discuss their efforts 

in developing a regional climate action plan. He stated that about 25 people from the public were in 

attendance, noting that Ms. Napolitani was also present. Mr. Dech stated that the Commission discussed 

their strategy to reduce greenhouse gases. 

Mr. Conklin stated that they would have an implementation committee, and that we would have some 

form of representation in the future.  

27. Highlands Council/MWA 

 

Mr. Conklin stated that they are looking into a tourism/direct marketing organization grant that is 

available to municipalities and to the County. He noted that municipalities can get up to $35,000.00 worth 

of funding for marketing and tourism activities. Mr. Conklin stated that the deadline for the grant is 

September 22, 2025, and that the Planning Department would be putting together an application on behalf 

of the County, working the Economic Development Committee and the Scenic Byway Committee for 

their input into the grant application. Mr. Conklin stated that he would forward the information to the 

Board. 



NEW BUSINESS 

 Proposed Revisions to Bylaws 

 

Mr. Dech began by noting that the items underlined on the bylaws are additions, while the strike 

outs are deletions. He then called the Board’s attention to some of the major items, noting that on 

Page III under Article IV, Section 4 was struck out that “Officer shall hold office for not more 

than two (2) consecutive terms.” 

 

Mr. Conklin explained that this change is being proposed in order to ensure we have a quorum, to 

make sure there are members who are committed, so that we can allow those people to be 

engaged for as long as they want.  

 

Mr. Dech drew the Board’s attention to Article V, entitled “Meetings”, regarding a revision to 

Section 1: allowing the Planning Department to mention the Open Public Meetings Act, rather 

than spell out standards associated with noticing for the County Planning Board. Mr. Conklin 

explained that if the Open Public Meetings Act changes, which is anticipated, the bylaws would 

not need to be changed again. Mr. Conklin noted that the change would be added to the final 

draft. 

 

Mr. Dech pointed out Article VI, noting a question he had made on the document regarding 

Board liaisons, along with an additional question he poses under Article VII, Section 9 regarding 

Board liaisons. He recommended the removal of the Morris Canal Committee liaison, Board of 

Recreation liaison, and Lackawanna Cutoff Passenger Rail Restoration Project liaison.  

 

He explained that those committees do not have voting members, whereas the Municipal Charter 

Conservancy Trust Fund Committee, Ag Development Board, Solid Waste Advisory Council, 

and The Warren Heritage Scenic Byway Committee have voting responsibilities associated with 

their memberships. Mr. Dech corrected his previous statement, noting that a member of the 

Planning Board is required for the Ag Development Board, but only in a non-voting capacity. 

 

Ms. Napolitani recommended that the discussion be tabled for the next meeting to give the 

Commissioner’s time to review the changes. 

 

Mr. Conklin mentioned that Article IV, Section 1 proposes the deletion of “by the Nominating 

Committee or” to state, “Nomination of officers shall be made from the floor at the annual 

organization meeting which shall be the first meeting in January in each year and the elections 

shall follow immediately thereafter.” 

 

Mr. Urfer suggested to Ms. Napolitani that details of the proposed changes be made present 

within the meeting minutes. Ms. Napolitani was in agreement. Mr. Conklin mentioned that he 

would also share the changes via email correspondence.  

 

Mr. Dech explained that the recommendations would be discussed and finalized at the next 

Planning Board Meeting in April, after which the County Commissioners will review the changes 

and vote on them at their May meeting. 

 



Ms. Napolitani tabled the discussion for next month’s meeting in April. 

 

 

 Musconetcong Watershed Association Vision Plan Presentation – Tom Dallessio 

 

Mr. Dallessio began his presentation by talking about his role within the Association as the 

executive director. He mentioned that he was surprised to find that there is only one current 

watershed plan.  

 

Mr. Dallessio directed the Board’s attention to a QR code on the back of the pamphlets he passed 

around which can be used to pull up the vision plan. He also stated that the plan was available on 

the Watershed Association’s website. He quickly reviewed the summary of the plan, and 

mentioned that the plan was being presented via story map, a GIS component which can be used 

to look at maps, data, other plans, and additional information. Mr. Dallessio noted that funding 

for the plan came through the William Penn Foundation and Open Space Institute, who are keenly 

interested in addressing issues of changing climate, flooding, and other challenges. 

 

Mr. Dallessio explained that the 2050 Vision Plan is for anyone interested in protecting the 

Watershed and its waters for people and nature. He explained that the Plan discusses the current 

health of the Watershed, the Association’s current shared goals for protecting water quality, 

natural resources, and our communities, and describes strategies for getting there. Mr. Dallessio 

explained each of the topics above, the goals of the Plan, and recent local dam removal projects in 

greater detail.  

 

Following his presentation, Mr. Dallessio opened the discussion to questions and comments. A 

brief discussion ensued. 

 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Noted for the record. There were no members of the public in attendance. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:54 p.m. on a motion by Mr. Urfer, 

seconded by Mr. Baker. Motion carried. 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

Andrea Franks, Recording Secretary 

 


